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THE MALPASO COMPANY

THE BURBANK STUDIOS
4000 WARNER BOULEVARD
BURBANK, CALIFORNIA 91522
TELEPHONE (213) 843-6000

August 13, 1976

Mr. Jack Levitan

Daily Commercial News

125 12th Street

San Pranciseco; Calitornia

- L e divess it SOESE
Dear Mr. Levitan: -~
In regard to your article in the Daily Commercial——
News, our company has never found the Mayor's Office apathe-
tic at all as you state in yalir article. 1In fact, we have
received tremendous cooperation from his office.

Also, you state in WUy attiele that we made a
contribution of $30,000 to the Mayor's Youth Fund and that
the contribution was really tacky and that Eastwood did not
like that approach. This is also not true. What is true
is we discussed the possibility of a contribution and we
are intending to make one. However, the Mayor was willing
to have the contribution go to any charity we liked. I made
some suggestions and he made some suggestions and I am sure
it will result in an amicable agreement.

It is unfortunate that we could not have had some
communication so that your article was not based on rumor.

Best,

v

Clint Eastwood

CE:db

cc: The Honorable George Moscone"///
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